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SAGE PARK ATHLETIC FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 
WINDSOR, CT 

RFP E2021-08 

ADDENDUM NO.1 
May 18, 2021 

REVISIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS TO BID DOCUMENTS: 

Special Conditions 
Please note the following regarding Section 3 – Permits 

The Town of Windsor has secured an IWWC Permit for the proposed work. The approved permit is included as a 
part of this addendum. The Contractor is responsible for reviewing and following all provisions of the approved 
permit. 

QUESTIONS FROM CONTRACTORS/SUBCONTRACTORS AND CORRESPONDING ANSWERS: 

Question 1: What is the anticipated start date for the subject project? 

Anticipated start date is August 1, 2021 

Question 2: The following is a RFI for this project regarding the underdrain detail: 

According to Sheet C-5.0 Detail D-301 the underdrain will range from depths 28” to 40”. On Sheet C-
4.0, field cross section, the underdrain will range from depths 18” to 30”. Which sheet should be followed 
in order to properly bid underdrain installation? 

The depths shown on Sheet C-4.0, field cross section, should be followed to install the 
underdrains. 

PRE-BID WALTKTHROUGH QUESTIONS: 

Question 1: Who is responsible for the Well Design? 

Contractor.  It is expected that the existing pump house will be the source for the power and 
house the pump controls. 

Question 2: What is the anticipated project schedule? 

Anticipated start August 1, 2021 
Seeding to be completed within Fall 2021 growing season 
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Question 3: Is existing 3-Phase power available for the well? 
 
  No. 
 
Question 4: What is the anticipated field availability for natural grass and sod fields? 
   
  Sod available for use Late Summer 2022 
  Natural Grass areas available Spring 2023 
 
Attachments:  

1. IWWC Permit and Standard Conditions 
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